
 
CHAMPAIGN COUNTY  
RFQ 2025-012 Employee Health Insurance & Related Benefits Broker/Consultant Services 
Response to Vendor Questions 
Closing Date December 5, 2025 at 1:30 p.m. 
 
 

 
Question Response 

Health Plan Structure: Are you self-funded or fully insured today? 
 

Currently, the County of Champaign is partially self-funded. We 
have a Health Reimbursement Account that contributes 
$3,000/insured, after that person satisfies the first $2,000 of eligible 
in-network expenses. 
 

Motivation for the RFQ: Is this process part of the County’s 
regular due diligence cycle, or is there a specific concern or 
opportunity that prompted a new search (cost trends, employee 
feedback, committee frustration, etc.)? 
 

This is a required process upon the nearing expiration of the 
current Agent’s contract. 
 

Current Relationship: Is the County planning to transition away 
from its current consultant, or is the incumbent being considered 
as well?   

All who submit a RFQ meeting the minimum qualifications will be 
considered. 
 

Committee Priorities: Are there particular areas where the Labor-
Management Health Insurance Committee feels additional insight 
or resources are needed – e.g., costs containment, communication, 
compliance, or claims transparency? 
 

Please refer to the Scope of Services as listed in the RFQ 

Broader Goals: Beyond premium stability, is the County seeking 
to modernize its approach – perhaps exploring self-funding, 
network strategy, or more employee engagement initiatives? 
 

Please refer to the Scope of Services as listed in the RFQ 

May (company name) submit an independent response focused on 
these services? 

You may submit a response as long as you meet the minimum 
qualifications detailed in the RFQ. 
 

How long is your intent for the vendor to store offsite at our 
facility a USB hard drive set for back up?  

No, the County of Champaign prefers to establish a close working 
relationship with only one servicer for this account. 

 


